

MINUTES OF
PLOCKTON AND DISTRICT COMMUNITY COUNCIL

7.10.19

PRESENT : A MACKENZIE (AM), T SOUTHALL(TS), MJ
CAMPBELL(MJC)(CHAIRPERSON), E CAMERON(EC), J MACLEAN(CLERK),
BIZ CAMPBELL(COUNCILLOR)(BC), C WILL(CROFTERS REP) (CW)
9 MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC.

1. No apologies.
2. Minutes of last meeting adopted by TS and seconded by EC.
3. Financial update – CC Special Acc - £2647.04
Fireworks Acc - £2161.34
CC Acc - £1198.33

It was noted that there has been considerable decline in funds and fundraising in the future is required.

4. Police update – no police present.
5. 14 HARBOUR STREET- The Chair read a letter from Housing Manager D Goldie stating that HC has no intention of selling the property. BC Councillor confirmed it would stay as a secured tenancy. Thanks was expressed to AM for highlighting this issue.
6. Roads Update - Councillor Campbell had been to a council meeting today and confirmed that some money had been made available and that the white lines in the area and Strathy would be done by end of year. She is also going to contact those responsible for damage done to Duirinish Bridge.
7. Nominations for CC election. – By this evening only 1 name had been put forward and the deadline is noon on the 8th October(tomorrow) . 4 is the minimum required to form a Community Council.
8. SSE – Roddy Macpherson informed us that they are going to be renewing some poles between Plockton Inn and Frithard Road. There is going to be an Open Day in the Hall week beginning 4 November, to provide people with information, with work starting week beginning 11 November. The work is expected to last 3-4 weeks involving some road closures and short power outages. SSE will advertise in Free Press and locally.

9. Planning – It was noted that a planning application had been made for an extension to 7 Bank Street and a change of use application from Duncraig Castle to convert the old laundry to a dwelling house. M Mackenzie stated that the Croft Cafe had had an objection to their application for a Table Licence. MJ had a letter from Jonathon Nicolson objecting to the Plockton Inn extension , but the CC had dealt with this at the last meeting.
- 10.AOCB – Fireworks – Sue Atkinson organising the burgers. K Gollan to order the fireworks. Ewan Cameron, Thomas Maclennan and Kenny Gollan in charge of bonfire. Aird Ferry – Councillor Campbell stated that there was to be a consultation meeting in Dornie on 18th November at 6.30pm.
- 11.Date of next meeting – Monday 11 November at 7.30 pm.